
Livonia Public Schools 
Business Services  

 
Date: January 26, 2016 
 
To: Andrea Oquist, Superintendent  
    
From:  Lisa Abbey, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
Re:   Bid Results for Playscape - Rosedale and Garfield Great Start Readiness 

Program (GSRP) 
 
We would like to discuss the bid results for new play structures at Rosedale and 
Garfield for the GSRP program at the next Building and Site Committee meeting 
on Monday, February 1, 2016.   
 
There were six vendors that responded to the bid.  We are recommending that 
we award the bid to the lowest qualified bidder, Play Environments, Inc., in the 
amount of $32,198. This is a GSRP Grant expenditure. 

 
Please find the attached recommendation letter and bid tabulation provided by 
Harry Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations, for your review. Please let 
me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

 
 

LA/kp 
 
Attachments 
 
c:  Board of Education 

 
  


